From: Friedel, Thomas

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 2:42 PM

To: Eeg, Thomas; Yehlen, Mark \k‘, tbS“[S
Cc: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: FW: Ohio street alternate parking

Tom and Mark,
Since this exception would most affect snow plowing and street sweeping, you may want to contact
Alderman Perez to explain why this is a bad idea.

If he insists on making this a communication it should go to PWS as follows.

Communication from the Alder of the 12th District requesting referral to the Public Works and Services Committee his
request amend Sec. 94-145 to include 4 lane roads with a median in the exceptions.

Sec. 94-145. Parking prohibited between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m.; exceptions.
The operator or owner of any vehicle shall not park such vehicle between the hours of 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on any
street in the city, except that this prohibition shall not apply to the following:

(1) Any Saturday or Sunday morning excepting from December 1 to April 1 of each year;
(2) Any holiday as designated in section 94-20;

(3) Those blocks where parking is prohibited along one entire side;

(4) The even-numbered side of any street on the morning of any even-numbered day;
(5) The odd-numbered side of any street on the morning of any odd-numbered day;

(6) Those blocks where parking is prohibited from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m.;

(7) Those blocks designated as cul-de-sacs; and

(8) Those blocks within two blocks of a construction zone.

(Code 1973, § 27.20.010; Ord. No. 4-92, pt. 1, 3-17-92; Ord. No. 13-94, pt. 1, 7-5-94; Ord. No. 34-95, pt. 2, 2-7-96; Ord.
No. 18-09, pt. 1, 9-1-09)
Good Luck,

Tom

From: Perez, Henry

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 6:38 PM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: Ohio street alternate parking

Please forward to the proper committee for review.

Change alternate parking laws on 4 lane roads. (4 OR MORE LANE ROADS WITH A MEDIAN SHOULD
NOT HAVE TO COMPLY WITH ALTERNATE SIDE PARKING REGULATIONS)
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Sec. 94-145. Parking prohibited between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m.; exceptions.

The operator or owner of any vehicle shall not park such vehicle between the hours of 2:00
a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on any street in the city, except that this prohibition shall not apply to the
following:

1) Any Saturday or Sunday morning excepting from December 1 to April 1 of each year;
2)  Any holiday as designated in section 94-20;

3)  Those blocks where parking is prohibited along one entire side;

(4)  The even-numbered side of any street on the morning of any even-numbered day;
(6)  The odd-numbered side of any street on the morning of any odd-numbered day;

(6)  Those blocks where parking is prohibited from 6:00 a.m. to 8:00 a.m.;

(7)  Those blocks designated as cul-de-sacs; and

(8)  Those blocks within two blocks of a construction zone.

(Code 1973, § 27.20.010: Ord. No. 4-92, pt. 1. 3-17-92: Ord. No. 13-94, pt. 1. 7-5-94. Ord. No. 34-95, pt. 2, 2-7-96:
Ord. No. 18-09, pt. 1, 9-1-08)
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